« CHDS, LLC.
1098 South Milwaukee Ave

Suite 303
Wheeling, IL 60090
Permit No.: L2018-507-DE/OP
Violation NO.: L2019LK394
Site No.: 0971505067 Lake County

October 2, 2019

Lake County Health Department
Attn: Michael Kuhn

500 W Winchester Rd., Suite 102
Libertyville, IL 60048

Dear Mr. Kuhn

Violation Response Letter and CCA Request:

1. We greatly apologize for the alleged violation. The reason this violation occurred was our
misunderstanding that the earthwork must be completed before starting waste import and
composting operations.

2. GHDS will correct violation with the following actions:

1. We immediately stopped excepting landscape waste.
2. Final grading has been established on western ten-acre portion of the parcel and will be

confirmed by village engineer.
3. We have resubmitted to the IEPA Springfield office to permit just that portion of the final

graded acreage.
4. Once approved by necessary parties we will immediately move all materials from non-

completed grading areas to the final graded ten acres.

3. CHDS can confirm final grading in that ten-acre area and move existing material within thirty
days if approved to do so.

4. To ensure this type of violation does not occur in the future, CHDS will only place material in
approved final graded areas. If expansion is required, we will make sure that the area is approved
for its final grading and approved to expand by the IEPA and LCHD before moving forward.

5. Atthis time CHDS, would like to request a CCA if the terms are expectable, and push forward
towards future operations.

Sincerely, ’r_i ;
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Daniel Powell |

President, CHDS LLC. § I === |
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. CHDS, LLC.
1098 South Milwaukee Ave
Suite 303

Wheeling, IL 60090
L2018-507-DE/OP

Violation NO.: L2019LK394

Site No.:

0971505067 Lake County

October 2, 2019

IEPA/DLPC Des Plaines Office
9511 Harrison St. 3 fIr
Des Plaines, IL 60016

Violation Response Letter and CCA Request:

1.  We greatly apologize for the alleged violation. The reason this violation occurred was our
misunderstanding that the earthwork must be completed before starting waste import and
composting operations.

2. CHDS will correct violation with the following actions:

1.
2.

3.

4.

We immediately stopped excepting landscape waste.

Final grading has been established on western ten-acre portion of the parcel and will be
confirmed by village engineer.

We have resubmitted to the IEPA Springfield office to permit just that portion of the final
graded acreage.

Once approved by necessary parties we will immediately move all materials from non-
completed grading areas to the final graded ten acres.

3. CHDS can confirm final grading in that ten-acre area and move existing material within thirty
days if approved to do so.

4. To ensure this type of violation does not occur in the future, CHDS will only place material in
approved final graded areas. If expansion is required, we will make sure that the area is approved
for its final grading and approved to expand by the IEPA and LCHD before moving forward.

5. At this time CHDS, would like to request a CCA if the terms are expectable, and push forward
towards future operations.

Sincerely

>

Daniel Pow

Ly

President, CHDS LLC.
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